Consent Agenda Item 6.1a

HUMAN RESOURCES
GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Steve Caliendo

RE: Contract for Board of Education approval
DAWN HALL

Instructional Supervisor for Family and Consumer Science, Glenbrook South High
School

Degrees:
BA (Management/Advertising) — Norwood University, Midland, Michigan

MA (Master of Arts in Teaching) — Roosevelt University, Chicago, Illinois

Certification: Illinois Type 09, Business Education
Illinois Type 75, Administrative Endorsement

Experience:
Ms. Hall has spent the past three years as a Business Education instructor at GBS. Her
previous experience includes four years as a lead Business Education teacher at St.

Charles North High School. As well she spent four years as a Business Education
Teacher at Neuqua Valley High School.

Salary: $113,996 (10 month administrator/ MA+30, 203 days plus 2%)

Start Date:  August 6, 2012

Ms. Hall replaces Steve Kornick whose 2011-12 salary was $150,481.



Consent Agenda Item 6.1a

HUMAN RESOURCES
GLENBROOK HIGH SCHOOLS

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Steve Caliendo
RE: Contract for Board of Education approval

VICKI TARVER
Director of Business Affairs
Degrees:

BA (Accounting) — Columbia College, Columbia, Missouri

Experience:

Mrs. Tarver has spent the last 5 years as the fiscal services director for Aptakisic-Tripp
CCSD 102 in Buffalo Grove. Prior to that assignment she served as payroll manager for
six years in the same district. Mrs. Tarver has supervised up to 5 support staff members
in her roll in District 102. Mrs. Tarver looks to return to school to complete her School
Business Official certification.

Salary: $90,449 (12 month administrator)

Start Date:  April 2, 2012

Mrs. Tarver replaces Julie Bezanes whose annual salary was $81,595





